Cape May -~ Stara Waue

Planners approve
side yard pool
in historic district

Page A2

170th YEAR NO. 36

CAPE MAY, N.J.

House
of the
Week

&' 08605 " 93082 75

Serving America’s National Historic Landmark City WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024 $1.00

Cape May proposes public parking at City Hall

There would be a three-hour limit from 5 p.m. Fridays to 10 p.m. Sundays

By JACK FICHTER
Cape May Star and Wave

CAPE MAY — City Council in-
troduced an ordinance designed to
allow parking in the City Hall lot
during the evening and on week-
ends and establish metered hours
in the lot with a grace period for
those conducting official business
with the city.

After hours and during the
weekend, City Hall is generally
closed other than the police station
and adjacent fire station.

No person other than city-autho-
rized personnel may park in the
lot between 7:30 a.m. and 10:30
p.m. except in areas designated
by signs. The ordinance provides
public parking for those conduct-
ing official business at City Hall,
which includes attendance at pub-
lic meetings or pick up or delivery
to City Hall offices.

Overnight parking is not permit-
ted. A three-hour limit on parking
would be in effect from 7:30 a.m.
to 10:30 p.m. April 1 to Dec. 1. The
fee would be 25 cents per 10 min-

utes for the first 30 minutes.

At an Aug. 20 meeting, Mayor
Zack Mullock thanked Deputy
Mayor Lorraine Baldwin and
Councilwoman Maureen McDade
for tweaking the ordinance.

Baldwin said the lot would open
at S p.m. Fridays for public park-
ing, closing at 10 p.m. Sunday.

“It still allows City Hall employ-
ees to have the ability to park here
but yet it gives us a lot more ad-
ditional surface parking spaces
within the city on the weekend,”
she said.

City Manager Paul Dietrich said
the meter rates would be the same
as those at the Welcome Center.

McDade said additional parking
spaces would be created toward
the back of the lot when it is re-
surfaced. She said some residents
have expressed frustration about a
lack of parking for the new library.

McDade said some new desig-
nated parking spots for the library
would be created in the alley be-
tween the Franklin Street School
and the fire station.

Payments for parking would be

through the ParkMobile app since
parking meters would not be in-
stalled in the lot, according to City
Manager Paul Dietrich.

Councilman Mike Yeager said he
had some concerns about parking
in the lot from December to April
when it is free all over town. Diet-
rich said he did not foresee a great
need for parking on the weekends
in winter.

A public hearing for the ordi-
nance is scheduled for City Coun-
cil’s next meeting, starting at S
p.m. Sept. 17.

MTRAC chairman:
City should update

its Master Plan now
Crowley says waiting 5 years
will leave Cape May behind

By JACK FICHTER
Cape May Star and Wave

CAPE MAY — While the
city’s Master Plan sits on a
shelf collecting dust, Cape
May has seen major chang-
es in real estate and tour-
ism following the COVID
pandemic.

At a Aug. 20 City Council
meeting, Dennis Crowley,
chairman of the city’s Mu-
nicipal Taxation and Rev-
enue Advisory Committee
(MTRAC), said everyone
knows how to plan for the
future, “we just don’t know
how to do anything about
it.”

He said the city’s master
plan was written in 2019
and if it waits until 2029 to
do another Master Plan — a
re-examination is required
every 10 years — it will be
“behind the eight ball.”

He said it is imperative
that city leaders decide on
what they want the city to
become and how to get it
there.

Mayor Zack Mullock said
he thought the COVID pan-
demic fast-forwarded Cape
May a few years.

“When you say that some
of the Master Plan maybe
antiquated, that may be
true due to the amount of
change we’ve all seen the
last couple of years,” he
said.

Crowley said he believes
the law provides a com-
munity the opportunity to
redo the master plan in a
shorter period of time than
required by state law.

“The community’s inter-
est, the community’s im-
age, the community’s en-
vironment is not getting in
the mix when it comes to
blatant commercialism,”
Crowley said.

He suggested the city
reconvene a master plan
study starting with a town
meeting on the issue “of
what is Cape May supposed
to be, what do you want it
to be, what is it, what’s it
going to be.”

Deputy Mayor Lorraine
Baldwin said master plans
should be written by the
people. She said the differ-
ent districts need to be part
of the planning process.

“We can always open up
the master plan and do it
prior to the expiration of
it,” Baldwin said.

She suggested the Plan-
ning Board form a panel
of different cross-sections
of people within the city.
Baldwin noted master
plans sit on shelf and get
dusty.

“It’s in the master plan
but what does that mean?”
Baldwin asked.

See MTRAC, Page A2

Authorities:

Man found

dead on beach at Cove

CAPE MAY — Patrol
officers discovered the
body of an approximately
S50-year-old man Aug. 26
at the Cove Beach near the
end of Beach Drive.

Detectives from the
Cape May County Pros-
ecutor’s Office and the
Cape May Police Depart-
ment immediately re-
sponded and are currently
conducting an investiga-
tion.

County Prosecutor Jef-
frey Sutherland stated
it was a non-suspicious
death and the preliminary

investigation has revealed
no foul play was involved.
No additional information
has been released by au-
thorities.

Anyone with informa-
tion regarding this inves-
tigation is encouraged to
call the Major Crimes Unit
of the county Prosecutor’s
Office at (609) 465-1135
or the Cape May Police
Department at (609) 884-
9500. Information can be
reported anonymously
on the Cape May County
Prosecutor’s Office web-
site at cmcpo.tips.

~——

AirFest 2024

Jack Fichter/CAPE MAY STAR AND WAVE

Visitors look at the bomb doors of a Gruman TBM Avenger during AirFest 2024 on Aug. 29 outside Naval Air Station Wild-
wood Aviation Museum at the Cape May County Airport.

County getting around to roundabout

By JACK FICHTER
Cape May Star and Wave

WEST CAPE MAY — On
the horizon for the borough
is a roundabout at the inter-
section at Myrtle Avenue
and Park Boulevard and a
bicycle and pedestrian path
along Sunset Boulevard.

At an Aug. 28 Borough
Commission meeting, Coun-
ty Engineer Robert Church
called the roundabout a
“legacy project” that has

been around for 10 years.
Initially, the project was
expected to be funded by
federal aid but issues arose
with rights of way and pri-
vate property acquisition
and the project was put on
hold.

“While the project was
put on hold, the money was
reallocated,” Church said.

He said if the county
wished to receive new fed-
eral funding, it could delay
the project another five to

six years. Therefore, he
said, the county will pay
for the roundabout. Church
said he hoped to start con-
struction in December 2025
with work lasting about four
months.

If the project delayed
beyond January of a given
year, it would push the start
to the following fall, he said.
Plans were changed to pre-
serve some parking for
businesses that would be
lost in the initial design.

Some wetlands permits
are required due to the
change in design, Church
said, and the project would
require some utility poles
to be relocated by Atlantic
City Electric, which could
take six months to a year.

“Initially, there is some
resistance by some people
in the public because they
think it’s a circle, which
they are not. They are ba-

See County, Page A6

Lower warns residents of flood zone proposal

By JACK FICHTER
Cape May Star and Wave

VILLAS Lower
Township included a let-
ter with tax bills warn-
ing of New Jersey PACT
(Protection Against Cli-
mate Threats) proposed
rules from the state De-
partment of Environ-
mental Protection (DEP)
that would put 67% of the
township in a flood zone
if enacted.

The information is also
available on the town-
ship’s website, according
to Mayor Frank Sippel. It
includes a link to send an
email to Gov. Phil Mur-
phy to express an opinion
on the proposed legisla-
tion.

“We also have maps of
the projected flood zones
for Lower Township post-
ed on the website,” Sip-
pel said. “The county also
published a flier with a

QR code — you can take
a picture of that and send
your comments to the
state too if you choose.

Councilman Tom Con-
rad said the proposed
regulations would have a
major effect on the town-
ship.

Environmental planner
Peter Lomax, of the Lo-
max Consulting Group,
presented an hour of
charts and maps to Low-
er Township Council and

the public at a July 15
council meeting. He said
proposed rule changes
from the DEP fill a 1,000-
page report.

Lower Township has a
total land area of 17,184
acres with just under
7,000 acres that is pro-
jected to be inundated by
water by the year 2100.
That equates to 40 per-
cent of land in the town-

See Lower, Page A2

EVERY Monday-Friday from 12pm-5pm.
Score Big on weekdays at the Rusty Nail with $8 Well Drinks, $2 Off All Beer,
Half Off All Bottles of Wine, $8 Dip Trio and $10 Buffalo Chicken Dip!

205 BEACH AVE, CAPE MAY ¢ RUSTYNAILCAPEMAY.COM ¢ WALK-INS WELCOME




